Minutes for the IOAC Meeting Held 24th December 2020 (Online)

Members Present:

1. Prof. Sangeeta Srivastava, Vice-Chancellor,

-Chairman

2. Dean, Faculty of Science

3. Dean, Faculty of Arts

-Members

- 4. Dean, Faculty of Commerce
- 5. Dean, Research and Development
- 6. Dean, College Development
- 7. Dean, Student Welfare
- 8. Dr. Ashish Khare, Dept. of Elec. & Comm.
- 9. Dr. Jaya Kapoor, Dept. of English
- 10. Registrar
- 11. Proctor
- 12. Director, MNIT, Prayagraj
- 13. Shri. Sandep Kumar, Sr. Director, Infinera, Bangalore
- 14. Brig. Atul Kumar, Army Headquarter, New Delhi
- 15. Prof. J.N. Tripathi, Dept of Earth and Planetary Sci -Member Sec./Coordinator
- i. The minutes of the earlier meeting of IQAC was confirmed.
- ii. The members welcomed newly appointed Vice Chancellor Prof. Sangita Srivastava being the first women Vice Chancellor in the history of the University. The Honourable Vice Chancellor said that she will try her level best so that the University will regain his past glory again. She sought support from all the stakeholders like students, faculty, non-teaching staff and society of the University for this.
- iii. The members present in the meeting discussed in detail the unprecedented situation of uncertainty caused by the COVID-19 pandemic forced the university to move to digital learning and teaching to fill the gap created by suspending classroom teaching across the country. The faculty members of the university employed various Videoconferencing tools such as Google Meet, Zoom, and Microsoft Teams to continue the teaching and learning practices through online lectures and discussion sessions in this situation. The University is working wholeheartedly to deliver its academic role to provide quality education to its students with all energy.
- iv. The scarcity of faculty members was one of the most important reasons for low rank in NIRF and NAAC so it was promised by Honourable Vice Chancellor that she will take all the possible steps to fill out the faculty
- v. Several positions of the non-teaching staff are vacant in the University. Therefore, required steps will be taken to recruit non-teaching staff soon.
- vi. The infrastructure facility in the University is in a bad shape so it was. She also emphasised on the need of beatification of the campus and she told to take all the required steps to beautify the campus and it will be started from Faculty of Science and will be extended to other faculties of the University.

AT.

THE DURING STATE OF THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRA

- vii. It was assured by Honourable Vice Chancellor that the promotion of teaching faculty under CAS will be done on regular basis.
- viii. The promotion of non-teaching staff in the University is pending from decades so Honourable Vice Chancellor ensured that the steps will be taken for timely promotion of non-teaching staff.
- ix. It was pointed out by the Honourable Vice Chancellor that she will not tolerate any act of indiscipline in the campus and she instructed the Proctor of the University to take appropriate action in this regard.

The meeting concluded with a Vote of Thanks to the Chair.

2412.2020

Co-ordinator IQAC University of Allahabad Prayagraj